
Subject: Fwd: Bounce detected (list gbird) from Toni.J.Piaggio@aphis.usda.gov

From: Joseph Saah <jrsaah@ncsu.edu>

Date: 2/16/2017 12:53 PM

To: Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconserva�on.org>

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: <mj2-owner@lists.ncsu.edu>

Date: Thu, Feb 16, 2017 at 11:45 AM

Subject: Bounce detected (list gbird) from Toni.J.Piaggio@aphis.usda.gov

To: gbird-owner@lists.ncsu.edu

Detected a bounce of message #36, list gbird

  (bounce type DSN)

User:       Toni.J.Piaggio@aphis.usda.gov

Status:     warning

Diagnos�c: smtp; 450 4.7.26 Service does not accept messages sent over IPv6

[2607:f8b0:4003:c06::261] unless they pass either SPF or DKIM valida�on (signature failure)

Bounce sta�s�cs for this user:

  Bounces last 24 hours:          0

  Bounces last 7 days:            0

  Bounces last 30 days:           0

The bounce_rules se�ng says "inform".

The bounce message is a�ached below.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Mail Delivery Subsystem <mailer-daemon@googlemail.com>

To: gbird-owner+M36@lists.ncsu.edu

Cc: 

Date: Thu, 16 Feb 2017 08:28:39 -0800 (PST)

Subject: Delivery Status No�fica�on (Delay)

Fwd:	Bounce	detected	(list	gbird)	from	Toni.J.Piaggio@aphis.usda.gov

1	of	6 2/3/2018	6:04	PM



Delivery incomplete

There was a temporary problem delivering your message to

Toni.J.Piaggio@aphis.usda.gov. Gmail will retry for 46 more hours.

You'll be no�fied if the delivery fails permanently.

The response from the remote server was:

450 4.7.26 Service does not accept messages sent over IPv6 [2607:f8b0:4003:c06::261] unless they pass

either SPF or DKIM validation (signature failure)

Final-Recipient: rfc822; Toni.J.Piaggio@aphis.usda.gov

Ac�on: delayed

Status: 4.7.26

Remote-MTA: dns; aphis-usda-gov.mail.protec�on.outlook.com.

 (2a01:111:f400:7c09::11, the server for the domain aphis.usda.gov.)

Diagnos�c-Code: smtp; 450 4.7.26 Service does not accept messages sent over IPv6

[2607:f8b0:4003:c06::261] unless they pass either SPF or DKIM valida�on (signature failure)

Last-A�empt-Date: Thu, 16 Feb 2017 08:28:39 -0800 (PST)

Will-Retry-Un�l: Sat, 18 Feb 2017 07:10:03 -0800 (PST)

ge

         :content-language:spamdiagnos�coutput:spamdiagnos�cmetadata

         :mime-version:list-id:precedence:sender:reply-to;

        bh=3DZvLwSdx8qwSTHrP0iOn4SIo4p6WUvs6Lb0rYjG+PJ4k=3D;

        b=3DNWaaMw2AmYfAnRtYhT9TkB837mp6DekliWBNo8DB2Zjy3k4ICxLoIpp0y4snNp2=

t+a

         EknFy67wwtg5aLsa6+gSoJ/izx5vXaN1JMlEqFZsQqOwpMeWJgd7qP4JW5eiWHC+YC=

5g

         f+lQxTz2W0sJitAUDFC81Gq6Hq6CaNxrIQoghjQFeQoWv0JoeX+KdqIFm6FlUKN3Pm=

4X

         9nN3Shz/5B5zdS5eoxy/Ju8AbEUchMck0QFdTm5B9XSqU7dmTGtL6iuN4eJeb+0/bd=

9Z

         ItaenTUPDQVXsQhUV9RNvkClNrQwtZ8yJBdsuHe9HYNNhbGkODflz8tj9qwhIvpAXp=

8A
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         glHw=3D=3D

X-Gm-Message-State: AMke39nkt3bnT1fUMcqIF7VDP9J/gxim+v1cC8fZJPzUdPfFyJy45cf=

DWztRDiVJ3EhtkFnPcKSrnjv1qzysJoXU+t8EFX8=3D

X-Received: by 10.200.45.144 with SMTP id p16mr31177912qta.141.148717140326=

9;

        Wed, 15 Feb 2017 07:10:03 -0800 (PST)

Return-Path: <gbird-owner+M36@lists.ncsu.edu>

Received: from uni00ml.unity.ncsu.edu (uni00ml.unity.ncsu.edu. [152.1.2.47]=

)

        by smtp-relay.gmail.com with ESMTP id n207sm739366qke.8.2017.02.15.=

07.10.03;

        Wed, 15 Feb 2017 07:10:03 -0800 (PST)

X-Relaying-Domain: lists.ncsu.edu

Authen�ca�on-Results: spf=3Dnone (sender IP is )

 smtp.mailfrom=3Droyden.saah@islandconserva�on.org;

Received: from lists.ncsu.edu (localhost.localdomain [127.0.0.1])

        by uni00ml.unity.ncsu.edu (8.13.7/8.14.4/Nv6.2010.0805) with SMTP id v1FFA=

2BY000329;

        Wed, 15 Feb 2017 10:10:02 -0500

Received: from mail-pf0-f200.google.com (mail-pf0-f200.google.com [209.85.1=

92.200])

        by uni00ml.unity.ncsu.edu (8.13.7/8.14.4/Nv6.2010.0805) with ESMTP id v1FB=

tQY8025195

        for <gbird@lists.ncsu.edu>; Wed, 15 Feb 2017 06:55:26 -0500

Received: by mail-pf0-f200.google.com with SMTP id 201so177987058pfw.5

        for <gbird@lists.ncsu.edu>; Wed, 15 Feb 2017 03:55:26 -0800 (PST)

X-Received: by 10.84.214.150 with SMTP id j22mr43278205pli.23.1487159725914=

;

        Wed, 15 Feb 2017 03:55:25 -0800 (PST)

X-Received: by 10.84.214.150 with SMTP id j22mr43278184pli.23.1487159725711=

;

        Wed, 15 Feb 2017 03:55:25 -0800 (PST)

Received: from NAM03-CO1-obe.outbound.protec�on.outlook.com (mail-co1nam03=

on0125.outbound.protec�on.outlook.com. [104.47.40.125])

        by mx.google.com with ESMTPS id m2si3534787pgn.334.2017.02.15.03.55=

.25

        for <gbird@lists.ncsu.edu>

        (version=3DTLS1_2 cipher=3DECDHE-RSA-AES128-SHA bits=3D128/128);

        Wed, 15 Feb 2017 03:55:25 -0800 (PST)

Received-SPF: pass (google.com: domain of royden.saah@islandconserva�on.or=

g designates 104.47.40.125 as permi�ed sender) client-ip=3D104.47.40.125;

DKIM-Signature: v=3D1; a=3Drsa-sha256; c=3Drelaxed/relaxed;
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 d=3Dislandconserva�onorg.onmicroso�.com; s=3Dselector1-islandconserva�o=

n-org;

 h=3DFrom:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version;

 bh=3DZvLwSdx8qwSTHrP0iOn4SIo4p6WUvs6Lb0rYjG+PJ4k=3D;

 b=3DmRxUPBmqmbSFw8zj8HIhUEyQEpnTZlyCHYaN6cF2qNWASSyQJH+AyWsHpg5f/9Sej2RUJY=

H5JickRNZcsWT3Iv0vhs5noJ6L2g585kgXV/QrfB9rkYuj5bKuV79qhDXHQfcU2sxqaAZ58ODy2=

QL85oadotAWVzTUFma8�5DgEs=3D

Received: from CY4PR04MB0456.namprd04.prod.outlook.com (10.173.189.145) by

CY4PR04MB0455.namprd04.prod.outlook.com (10.173.189.144) with Microso� SM=

TP

 Server (version=3DTLS1_2, cipher=3DTLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_CBC_SHA384_P=

384) id

 15.1.888.16; Wed, 15 Feb 2017 11:55:23 +0000

Received: from CY4PR04MB0456.namprd04.prod.outlook.com ([10.173.189.145]) b=

y

CY4PR04MB0456.namprd04.prod.outlook.com ([10.173.189.145]) with mapi id

 15.01.0888.030; Wed, 15 Feb 2017 11:55:23 +0000

From: Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconserva�on.org>

To: "gbird@lists.ncsu.edu" <gbird@lists.ncsu.edu>

Subject: [gbird] Fwd: ar�cle

Thread-Topic: ar�cle

Thread-Index: AQHShw6cZIWOzaOxoEeE4hcLjhSVZKFp9qm+

Date: Wed, 15 Feb 2017 11:55:23 +0000

Message-ID: <CY4PR04MB04563756F469A8B5701EE20B805B0@CY4PR04MB0456.namprd04.=

prod.outlook.com>

References: <DCB95518-1016-4885-BD9A-A79EA80378AF@ncsu.edu>

In-Reply-To: <DCB95518-1016-4885-BD9A-A79EA80378AF@ncsu.edu>

Accept-Language: en-US

Content-Language: en-US

X-MS-Has-A�ach:=20

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:=20

x-ms-exchange-messagesentrepresen�ngtype: 1

x-origina�ng-ip: [13.85.70.29]

x-ms-office365-filtering-correla�on-id: 9060a30e-5f45-4f08-4cc7-08d4559986=

07

x-microso�-an�spam: UriScan:;BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID:(22001);SRVR:CY4PR04MB045=

5;

x-microso�-exchange-diagnos�cs: 1;CY4PR04MB0455;7:9JSf66BBAdBZBqNuP9qB5ED=

1kAUjXZ/9JqAMnZJgknUgc2jE0J7zhbaZ22We9+m13tQouOqFx7w+K85HTTSUM3HRcH2aWd5G8p=

JGybrAJZwzOULcT9WuaEgXvB1ff/Au0kHQ3AE9JnUD+wIyR7ayURQHbeKyRGwCPYCoTv//UZnJs=

RueOk6kwRXk2EDtuH9OfVDIHy18LoHHUy/T3vaEQBjJACiQc/UbamhAVLaztLQwFkeruPW5kV5x=

Gmtq6bpaCyt4rffggBZYNDb1GzgVLgTn8Lnq0l5SkbrUH2vMD+jb7UMYJG5qAQ/Qv2SEIAE7lCI=
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zB05qFwZ1juMIAG4UtX8kW8XrlulAOpBHqqaSpzf+dM9q8FIqxcNumN+hsJoCoMsvRzQk+DGAWK=

Eu2GW/laxDFqKemQhgwg6U+bpwBGmvubFgeyBWHzVAEv1JuZYBDx2XWtkJTaJuR4iFyZ8FzQQdo=

rT6uOOpiTzahyJPc52Prs8VMYjhob0F2IY9gUdgje4TuZiwgM5wZiHaKO3ytA=3D=3D

x-microso�-an�spam-prvs: <CY4PR04MB04559763CAF688A264C97097805B0@CY4PR04M=

B0455.namprd04.prod.outlook.com>

x-exchange-an�spam-report-test: UriScan:;

x-exchange-an�spam-report-cfa-test: BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID:(6040375)(601004)(2=

401047)(8121501046)(5005006)(10201501046)(3002001)(6041248)(2016111802025)(=

20161123564025)(20161123555025)(20161123558025)(20161123562025)(20161123560=

025)(6043046)(6072148);SRVR:CY4PR04MB0455;BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID:;SRVR:CY4PR04M=

B0455;

x-forefront-prvs: 021975AE46

x-forefront-an�spam-report: SFV:NSPM;SFS:(10019020)(7916002)(39840400002)(=

39410400002)(39450400003)(69234005)(23363002)(377454003)(199003)(189002)(81=

156014)(6506006)(81166006)(1730700003)(2950100002)(8676002)(6916009)(743160=

02)(77096006)(7736002)(966004)(8936002)(2900100001)(86362001)(101416001)(92=

566002)(55016002)(189998001)(558084003)(2171002)(53936002)(53546003)(257860=

08)(3846002)(6116002)(2351001)(122556002)(450100001)(389900002)(5640700003)=

(102836003)(33656002)(7906003)(6436002)(2473003)(5660300001)(606005)(977360=

04)(7696004)(106116001)(2906002)(106356001)(3280700002)(66066001)(7116003)(=

54356999)(6306002)(54896002)(99286003)(105586002)(3660700001)(229853002)(11=

0136004)(38730400002)(9686003)(50986999)(68736007)(76176999)(236005)(250100=

3)(226303001)(564094006);DIR:OUT;SFP:1102;SCL:1;SRVR:CY4PR04MB0455;H:CY4PR0=

4MB0456.namprd04.prod.outlook.com;FPR:;SPF:None;PTR:InfoNoRecords;A:1;MX:1;=

LANG:en;

received-spf: None (protec�on.outlook.com: islandconserva�on.org does not

 designate permi�ed sender hosts)

spamdiagnos�coutput: 1:99

spamdiagnos�cmetadata: NSPM

Content-Type: mul�part/alterna�ve;

        boundary=3D"_000_CY4PR04MB04563756F469A8B5701EE20B805B0CY4PR04MB0456namp_"

MIME-Version: 1.0

X-OriginatorOrg: islandconserva�on.org

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-originalarrival�me: 15 Feb 2017 11:55:23.1483

 (UTC)

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-fromen�tyheader: Hosted

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-id: 5d84d6c5-d9f4-41ff-886b-056cd82ba875

X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: CY4PR04MB0455

X-Gm-Spam: 0

X-Gm-Phishy: 0

List-ID: <gbird.lists.ncsu.edu>

Precedence: bulk
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Sender: gbird-owner@lists.ncsu.edu

Reply-To: Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconserva�on.org>,

gbird@lists.ncsu.edu

FYI

Get Outlook for iOS<h�ps://aka.ms/o0ukef>

________________________________

From: Fred Gould <fgould@ncsu.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 5:06:33 PM

To: Royden Saah

Subject: ar�cle

h�p://www.popularmechanics.com/science/animals/a25203/gene-drive-wipe-out-=

invasive-mice/

--

J Royden Saah

Program Coordinator

Gene�c Biocontrol of Invasive Rodents
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